Minutes
MONTANA SENATE
518T LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 431

Call to Order: by Senator Del Gage, Chairman, on Wednesday, April
19, 1989, at 7:14 p.m. in room 312-A of the state Capitol.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: All members were present.

Senate Members: Senator Del Gage, Chairman, Senator Bob Brown and
Senator Joe Mazurek.

House of Representative Members: Representative Dave Brown,
Chairman, Representative Budd Gould, and Representative Bill
Strizich.

Members Excused: There were no members excused.
Members Absent: There were no members absent.

Staff Present: John McMaster, Legislative Council Attorney, and
Mary Florence Erving, Secretary.

Announcements/Discussion: There were no announcements of
discussion.

FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 431

Senator Gage asked if the committee would like to begin where the
committee left off, No. Representative Dave Brown asked
Representative Budd Gould if he wanted to discuss the other
potential option. Yes. Representative Gould stated he would like
to discuss the issue of having machines in establishments that have
beer and wine licenses for off premises consumption. The language
eliminates any concern mentioned about school hallways, libraries,
and etc.

Senator Mazurek stated the subject has been talked about before
informally. During the interim today, Mazurek stated he reviewed



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 2 of 12

the gambling commission report, the gaming advisory council's
report, completed during the 1last interim. Senator Mazurek
restated why the committee is where they are, and why he is where
he is: It is the recommendation of the commission that commercial
gaming, with the exception of 1live keno and 1live bingo, be
restricted to establishments with licenses to sell alcoholic
beverages for consumption on the premises. The recommendation is
based, in part, upon testimony and upon a public opinion survey.
Seventy-seven percent of the people responding thought video poker
should be limited to the bars. Sixty-three percent of the people
surveyed thought regular keno and bingo should be restricted to
bars.

Senator Mazurek stated it seems like the committee is held up on
a small issue, but, it is a fundamental issue, as to where we
gamble. This is the reason why the grandfather clause is being
offered. Senator Mazurek reinforced the reason why the committee
had not discussed the issue 1in the morning: It was a
recommendation. Recommendations, in these areas, are generally
towards liberalization.

Representative Dave Brown said he guessed the negative
recommendation issue leaves no leeway. Senator Mazurek stated the
problem is: All premises, concerning the sale of beer and wine,
means every grocery store, truck stop, appliance mart, gas station,
and etc.

Representative Gould stated any violation a person might have will
make them lose the machines. No. Senator Mazurek stated, under
the bill, there will be four violation phases. The person will
not lose the license until the fourth offense. Representative
Gould stated he will go for changing it to a first offense.

Senator Mazurek asked if there are any other issues of interest
that should be discussed.

Representative Strizich stated each side has given away everything,
except the bottom line. The problems is we both settled on the
same one.

Representative Gould stated it seems like the House Committee have
given up on most everything. Representative Gould stated he wanted
a pound of flesh, but, he will listen to the committee's thoughts.

Senator Gage stated the Free Conference Committee is at the
conclusive point concerning some of the recommendations. The
committee has strayed from some of the recommendations already.
Senator Gage stated the recommendation was the commercial gaming,
with the exception of live bingo and live keno, be restricted to



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 3 of 12

establishments licensed to sell alcoholic beverages on the premise.
Senator Gage stated that he is not sure if this is the section
Senator Mazurek is talking about. The recommendation was gaming
hours will be limited from 8:00 a.m. to the following 2:00 a.m. of
the following day. The time frame has strayed from the
recommendation. Also, recommendations were heard concerning
uniformed gaming laws and primary enforcement to rest in the state.
Local governments should have options or ordinances, other than
zoning. The committee has strayed from these recommendations.

Senator Gage stated one of his concerns is we are not going to be
fair to everyone, regardless of how the committee handles the
legislation. Senator Gage stated another big concern is we do not
grandfather the folks in who are already in a two machine
situation. The area of concern includes truck stops and other
places. As I understand the legislation, the House Committee
didn't want to grandfather these folks. Senator Gage stated he
has a concern the committee does grandfather. Nothing under the
House's scenario really makes any difference. Whether you
grandfather or not, they can come back in and get a permit anyway.
So, the grandfathering, under the House's scenario, as well as
passing it from family member to family member, is really
immaterial.

Representative Dave Brown stated, due to the language in the bill
those people are grandfathered in anyway. Senator Gage said to the
House Committee it was his understanding the House Committee did
not want to grandfather.

Senator Bob Brown asked Representative Gould if he meant if
somebody has more than two machines, no more than two machines
would be grandfathered. Senator Mazurek stated he discussed the
issue with Representative Strizich concerning two machines in a
licensed off premises establishment and no grandfather.

Senator Gage said he did not like that concept either. Those folks
could come back in and get a permit, whether they are grandfathered
or not. It is up to two machines. The language concerns people
who do not have off premises licenses.

Representative Dave Brown said he would go for eliminating two
machines, keeping the grandfather clause in, putting back the Jacks
or Better, and establishing the over $800 amount. Senator Mazurek
stated, in his opinion, Jacks or Better, as the game has been
described, is not currently legal. Representative Brown's proposal
would be an "extension",.

Representative Dave Brown stated he wanted to have the record show,
according to his perspective, he is willing to give up Jacks or



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 4 of 12

Better. It is entirely possible this bill will die in the House
without the Jacks or Better. Even if the House Committee gets
Jacks or Better out of the Free Conference Committee, based on my
conversations around the floor and during the interim, since the
committee met last, Rep. Brown doesn't think the language will be
accepted.

Representative Dave Brown stated he wants to take out Jacks or
better out because he believes it severely restricts the definition
of poker. By having it in there, it severely limits that definition
of poker. Especially, given the fact, no other major gambling
legislation defines poker in statute or rules. Jacks or Better is
considered a game the "house" controls. Representative Dave Brown
stated he wants to take Jacks or Better out, but for a different
reason than the Senate wants. Representative Brown stated he wants
it clear in the records, and he wants the Attorney General to take
into account what goes on in other states when he looks at those
definitions.

Representative Dave Brown stated he would go from the eight hundred
dollars to the one hundred dollars on the poker machines, with the
understanding of committee members are trying to do. In his
judgement, Jacks or Better is the only questionable item in the
bill, in terms of the expansion of gambling. Representative Brown
stated he does not know of any machines currently paying $800.
Maybe there are some, but Rep. Brown stated he didn't know about
them,

Representative Brown stated he wants the record to clearly indicate
there is a lot of interest concerning the $800 payout. This will
be evident when we come back with legislation next time to have the
$800 limit, in this area or any other area, to expand gambling.
Representative Brown stated he wanted the record to clearly show
we are trying to establish a base. We are trying to establish an
uniform system of control for gambling in Montana, so everyone does
not have to be as afraid of "it", as they were in the past. We can
then have a legitimate discussion about individual pieces of
expansion. I think, in giving in to those two areas, we give too
much, certainly more than the two keno machines.

Senator Mazurek stated, in reply to Representative Dave Brown
comments concerning Jacks or Better, the issue, if it comes out of
the bill, is not a dead issue. As Rep, Brown and I both know, the
Jacks or Better issue will be litigated at some point, probably
very soon. So, whether it is in the bill or not, the battle will
be decided in the courts. The issue is well preserved, and I am
sure it will be fought.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 5 of 12

Senator Mazurek agreed that Rep. Brown raised a good point: The
committee is trying to establish a base. Senator Mazurek stated,
if he was to error, he would like to error on the side of control,
and get "control" in place. Then if you want to put the machines
outside of the already, fairly well <controlled 1licensed
establishments, then let's do it after we get the control in place.
Let's take a look at it, let the controls start, and get into
operation. The legislature has been fighting numbers every session
since the state has had machines, and will fight numbers every
session hereafter. Senator Mazurek stated he thinks controls
should be in place, grandfather those already there, and start the
controls with the machines in taverns. We'll fight these limit
battles and game battles every session from now until eternity.

Representative Dave Brown stated he thinks the legislature is
already severely limiting the gambling issue. If the legislature
was starting from ground zero, Rep. Dave Brown stated he could
accept the limiting issue a lot better and would probably agree.
The fact is the 1legislation 1is 1limiting what is already an
"available opportunity". The opportunity is being limited severely
seven to one. I don't know if anyone is taking full advantage of
the situation in the non gaming situation. There are
establishments that have five, six or seven machines. We are
putting a limit of two into the legislation. As I understand your
argument and other arguments, we are grandfathering establishments
that have it, and we are preventing anyone else from getting it.
I guess I don't think, for a state worried about it's economic
development, we can afford to affect small businesses in this
fashion.

Representative Gould stated Missoula County has twenty-six machines
at the present time. In a county, extending one hundred miles from
Lolo to Condon, you are looking at twenty-six machines in thirteen
locations. I don't think there is any effort to have fifty
establishments with two machines. Representative Gould stated, in
an effort to get more concessions from the legislation, he would
agree with just about everything, including mandating positive
action of the city, county gaming commission, or whatever the
restrictions might be: perhaps city government or county
commissioners. Representative Gould stated the House Committee
expected to gain the locations that have beer and wine licenses.
Representative Gould stated the House Committee also gave up the
Gallatin amendment.

Senator Mazurek stated the Senate Committee gave up the Gallatin
amendment. The Gallatin amendment would have caused 1local
governments to limit the number of machines in a county. The Senate
conceded that one away that the local governments can't do that.
The Senate also gave up the state wide hours in favor of local



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 6 of 12

options. Senator Mazurek stated he went through the amendment list
to look for areas of concessions. Senator Mazurek stated the
following are his own calculation concerning the 1losses. The
concessions may concern the committee losses, but they also take
into account other's losses. My impressions is: The Senate gave
away 1) cashing checks in the bars for cash; 2) increasing the
limit from one hundred to three hundred; 3) the state wide hours,
local options on hours; 4) the allocation machines; and 5) no limit
on the number of machines. The House gave on 1) the poker machine
limit from 800-100, and 2) the Jacks or Better.

Representative Gould asked if the Senate wanted the 1local
limitation. Senator Mazurek stated there is no question: The
Senate wants limitation. The Senate voted to allow 1local
governments to restrict the number of machines to some levels, not
to wipe them out completely. The figure was 5 and 7 or 5 and 5.

Representative Gould stated, according to what he was told, the
figure was 5 and 7. Representative Gould stated he would vote to
give this back, if the Senate wanted, and go with allowing ten
machines, whatever machines the establishment wanted. Senator
Mazurek asked if this proposal was in exchanged for the two
machines. Representative Gould said yes, and you can maximize what
ever works best for the Senate and keep the figure at ten.
Representative Gould stated he thinks the Senate Committee is
trying to do is get the best revenue for the local government.
Senator Mazurek stated the legislation proposed would make the
industry nervous because gambling will become a local city council
election issue. The topic is a current political issue in Bozeman.
Representative Gould stated he remembers when Bozeman closed their
bars at midnight.

Senator Gage asked if anyone would like to make a motion at this
point.

Attorney General Racicot requested an opportunity to speak. The
Attorney General stated we are eighty-nine days into this session,
and he does not think anyone put as much time into the bill as the
Justice Department or the Legislative Council. Racicot also stated
he did not think any state department collected as much
information, or tried to be as involved as the Justice department
did concerning the legislation. Yet, Racicot stated he does not
know what is precisely going on, besides the dynamics of the issue
concerned. Racicot wanted to know if there is some symbolic plight
involved in this process. Racicot stated he thinks it is a shame,
for those who have been involved in this process, to allow anything
to interfere. The issue of the two machines, being discussed, was
never an issue until today. Racicot stated at one point in time,
there was a compromise worked out in the House Judiciary Committee



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 7 of 12

so everybody would be grandfathered in because the committee was
reacting to language put in by the Senate. The Senate language
said nobody was going to be grandfathered in. They were all going
to be in places that sold alcohol for consumption on the premises.
Sometime between that time and today, this issue has become very
significant. The Attorney General stated he does not know why
because the committee is dealing with a generation of unborn
machine owners at this point. The Attorney General stated, from
his perspective and for most of the people's perspective in the
room, he does not know the reason for the stalemate, although he
understands the philosophy. We have previously dealt with much
more difficult issues compared to what is being dealt with now, and
we have been able to deal with every issue. If it is a symbolic
struggle, AG Racicot stated he would like to know about it.

Representative Dave Brown stated this has been a big issue ever
since the bill came to the House, but it was never discussed.
Representative Brown stated the position is pretty well taken. A
lot of people would like to have the full blown issue back to where
it was, which was fifteen machines. Representative Brown stated
he thought risks were taken by limiting the number to two. Many of
us have talked about accepting the initiative hearing process, when
two or three people came in involving local government. This item
has always been an issue. It is one that we have not just talked
about. The interim subcommittee thought they would deal with it
when the time was right.

Attorney General Mark Racicot stated the situation it is not an
issue with the Justice Department, and stated he didn't think it
is a issue with the committee or the industry. Attorney General
Racicot asked Representative Brown if he wanted to see the bill
die. Representative Brown stated, since being asked, the starting
point on the negotiation lists were wrong. The survey specifically
says that twenty machines should be up to eight hundred dollars.
The industry never had a chance to comment on the Senate Bill 431
when it first come out the night before with the hearing the next
day.

Retraction is taking away when it has been already given. It is
grandfathered for the person who has it now, but the person next
door doesn't have.

Representative Dave Brown stated the industry did not have a chance
to comment on the Senate bill when it first came out, the night
before it was heard in the House. The Attorney General stated the
constituents are not here claiming that is what they want.

Senator Mazurek stated he would like to offer amendments that were
prepared by McMaster, so the amendments will be entered in the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 8 of 12

record. Some, have already been adopted. All the amendments have
previously been discussed. Number one strikes Jacks or Better.
Number two is not being offered. It would have required "Games
must be played between the dealer and other players and may not be
played against the house." Amendments three and four are being
offered. The amendment strikes the two machines of the nongame and
non licensed, and it grandfathers all existing machines, but it
does not allow transfers. Amendment five draws up machine limits
from eight hundred to one hundred on poker. Senator Mazurek moved
the amendments. If the amendments pass, Senator Mazurek stated he
has the Free Conference Committee papers prepared to be signed.
The papers include all the other amendments, which have been
adopted.

Senator Mazurek stated the issues are far from over in the grand
scheme of things. The Attorney General's points are well made.
Senator Mazurek stated he thinks we should start here to take care
of the gambling issues. We will be fighting these battles in the
years to come.

Representative Dave Brown stated, as far as he is concerned, all
the House Committee did was give.

Senator Mazurek stated, in terms of who gave and who didn't and in
terms of the list, Representative Dave Brown's House Committee has
given, but the Senate has given on machine mix, local limits, pot
limits in games, and cash at the bar for checks, which is a
significant benefit to the industry.

Senator Gage asked Representative Gould if the House Committee
would like to caucus. Representative Gould stated he would hate to
lose this the bill after all the work has gone in it.
Representative Dave Brown stated he would rather lose the bill,
than to give in to folks who just plain don't think gambling is
worth a d___ .

Senator Mazurek stated he hoped Representative Dave Brown's comment
was not directed at him. Senator Mazurek stated he is trying to
keep things within reasonable limits; consistent to what has been
recommended; and to what the majority of people in the state want.

Senator Gage stated he represents a particular area where the game,
Jacks or Better, was ruled not to be poker, and ruled not a legal
game. Therefore, we do not have the game in my area. Primarily,
Gage stated he is being directed by opinions gathered by the
interim committee, and the opinion of the interim committee was to
keep within licensed premises.

Representative Brown stated he would like to adjourn for the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 9 of 12

purpose a having a caucus. The Attorney General asked to make a
statement. The Justice Department will not be inclined to become
involved in a tortuous process again. The opportunity is here to
take advantage of at this time. The meeting was adjourned at 7:43
P.M. and reconvened at 7:57 P.M.

Representative Brown stated, for the record, the advisory council
report cuts both ways. In addition to recommending limiting
machines to buyers, it suggests a 800 limit on machines, 800 limit
on card games and twenty machines, mixed or matched, without limit
on poker machines. Representative Dave Brown stated he honestly
does not know what to do. There is a tremendous amount of time
tied up in the bill, and that is a tough thing to throw away. On
the other hand, if the Free Conference Committee adopts these
minutes, I am not sure they will pass the House. It will be fought
on the House floor. We could go back to Senator Jack Galt and see
if we could get another committee appointed.

Amendments and Votes:

Senator Gage stated he would like a vote on the 4 amendment motion
to see what the committee's position is. The motion to amend the
bill includes the following: In addition to the amendments
previously adopted, 1) strike Jacks or Better; 2) grandfather
existing non-licenced non-gaming establishments; and 3) reduce 800
to 100 on poker machines.

Representative Dave Brown said how about $200 on poker machines.

Senator Mazurek stated he did not know the significant of the $200,
but his suspicion is that people incur reprogramming costs.
Representative Gould stated he would like to have it firmly stated
in the records the House Committee hopes the industry's people will
be working on programs or kits between now and the next session in
order to make the machines do the same as a keno machine does now.

Amendment and Vote:

A roll call vote was taken. Senators Mazurek, Gage, Bob Brown,
Representative Strizich voted YES. Representatives Gould and Dave
Brown voted NO. The motion passed.

Representative Dave Brown moved to amend the legislation. 1In the
place where Jacks or Better was taken out, he moved to insert:
"The department shall adopt rules defining the card games listed
in this section, and for each card games listed in this section,
describing the variations of that game that are allowed, and shall
allow the variations generally recognized in Montana.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 10 of 12

Mr. McMaster stated he would like to point out, concerning, at
least the first part of the motion, that Representative Dave Brown
is going to have to describe the games anyway, or he is not going
to be able to play in any card game.

Senator Bob Brown asked McMaster if he could put a period after
the word "section".

Representative Dave Brown stated it will be the "whole way or no
way".

McMaster said the reason it is important to list and define the
card games is because the Senate put in language saying you cannot
play a live card game unless it is authorized by the statutes and
described in the rules. There are not any rules in statute, and
there must be. The language is located on top of page thirty-two.

Senator Mazurek stated the rules and regulations are going to be
for people who get the first shot at it by the industry. Senator
Mazurek stated he is not willing to buy into the prospect of the
defined card games, based on what is out there, whether it is legal
or not, and based on whether one county attorney will enforce the
law differently than another county attorney. Representative Brown
stated the language is: "generally recognized."

A vote was taken, and the motion did not pass.

Senators Mazurek moved to amend. "The department shall adopt rules
that are binding to card games listed in this section and for each
card game listed in this section describing the variations of the
games that are allowed."

Senator Mazurek stated he would be interested in the Attorney
General's opinion. The Attorney General stated he assumed the
Justice Department will be defining card games. The Attorney
General said he did not want to get locked in a position where the
department would be in court dealing with games not generally
recognized. The department will be definitely busy. If we are going
to be in court, we do not have a lot of attorneys, or county
attorneys written into this bill. After consulting with the
industry, the Attorney General stated it is his intention to adopt
rules in compliance with the intent the committee and of the
legislature. It is our understanding, to this point, they can have
those normal standard games of five and seven card poker which, are
played against the house, authorized. There are a number of
different varieties.

Representative Dave Brown stated it is not the intent of the House,
nor this side of the subcommittee, that Jacks or Better should be



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 11 of 12

excluded by any action of this Free Conference Committee. A vote
on the House floor was clear evidence of the House's intention.
The vote was more than two to one against.

Senator Mazurek stated he would refer to the Attorney General's
judgment as to whether the first clause and the second clause would
best serve the Justice Department's intention. Senator Mazurek
asked the Attorney General if he wanted to adopt rules to define
card games in this section, period, or do you want the additional
language after each card game listed in this section describing the
different variations allowed.

Representative Dave Brown stated he did not think Attorney General
Racicot and Senator Mazurek should waste time voting on the
amendment, because they will not get the amendment, anyway.
Representative Dave Brown stated he wanted to leave the language
as vague as possible.

Senator Mazurek stated, if the effect of McMaster's suggestion was
correct, there will not be any card games in the state until after
October 1, 1989. Representative Dave Brown stated he did not think
that would be a problem.

McMaster said the AG, with or without the amendment is going to
have to adopt rules defining card games that can take place,
otherwise you can't play card games.

Senator Mazurek withdrew the amendment, stating he understood
McMasters needed the language in the legislation.

Senator Mazurek stated he asked McMaster to prepare a list of every
amendment issued on Senate Bill 431, Senator Mazurek stated he went
through each of the amendments to make sure they were covered.

Senator Mazurek moved the amendments, and to make appropriate
changes elsewhere in the bill.

Senator Bob Brown asked for the exact language that needed to be
changed. On page 33, line 16: strike "under 16-4-401(2)"; on page
50, line 21: Strike under 16-4-4-1(2); and on page 51, line 13:
Strike: "under 16-4-401 (2)" and add: to sell alcoholic beverages
for consumption on the premises. Representative Brown asked if the
language "to sell alcoholic beverages for consumption on the
premises" is included in the others. Yes.

Senator Mazurek asked if it 1limits it to all  ©beverage
establishments. No.

The motion passed.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SB 431
April 19, 1989
Page 12 of 12

Recommendation and Vote:

Senator Mazurek moved to adopt the Free Conference Committee
Report. The motion passed.

Senator Dave Brown asked to be recognized as a NO vote.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 8:39 P.M.

DG/mfe

F:\LAS\BOBBROWN.1



/&4 S

(T4 ARIX It EEP) penuijuod

SUOTIOIBQNE Jusnbasqgns !IIqunuay
A39173u9 837 uy TdAYJ uoyaodIsqned 13axFIIS
‘ol ybnoxyay z sauyy ‘1S5 @beg "1

L PUTYORN JuUIMIDRTdII Y3 103 pabieys 2q 10U
Avm 993 ¥ °33ed 8Tyl Jo SUoysTA0ld Itmaad syl zapun paaoiadde
8y eyl auryovm buyrqued oIPpTA ¥ yITA paryedaz buyIq ST
AT ITTYA paderdas A1raviodudl 9q 03 1Tedax SpIau eyl auryoew
burrquueb oapra ® HhuTmoTI® s3[n3 Idope Yreys JuIwjlaedap ayl, :1IISuy
« ' Yoj@X9d0, sbuymorioa
‘1T dUIT ‘eb abeg 91

. 6861 ‘ST Axenuel uo S3sTWIXd 9yl paierado Arrebar oyma uosiad

eyl o031 pajueab Iq Aew satqel Iuebdb paIed IATT JO JusmIdeld

Y3l Jo0J 1yTwIad [enuue UV pue ISUIDT] 8, ,303vrado uw ‘3Ionpoird

s7qesnauod I3YyIo Auev o0 ‘831131eH1D ‘pPooj TIIS 03 Ijep 1INy

UO PIBUSDFT IIA ING (Z)TAP-9-9T IIPUN PISUIDFT @I®P IRyl uo

J0U Jx9A 89SIEIId FY3I puv ‘Eg6T ‘ST LirenueL uo sestEIrd v uo

paielado AT1ebal 919n Saqel sued piled IAJT d10m 10 U0 JI,. 1IIISUT
. 897qe3, '6utmorlOd
*@Z SUIT ‘gE edwg st

Ppun, !ayTi13§
*1Z durl ‘0s ¥bed
*91 duyy ‘gc sbeg 91

TdIII38 90 SWOVI SETANTONIT. taxti3sg
‘ST PUR ¥Z SIUTT ‘I vbeg ‘g1

A33ITIUS ST UT {f) UOPIIEsqtE se§1IAD
6T YbROIYI L1 BAUTY ‘pZ @beg °Z1

A31931T3uUd I3yl Uy (p) pue (€) suoyIdasqns :19XTI1S
‘pl SUFT ‘61 9bwd ybnoayl I IUTL ‘gl Wbeg 11

«PP31I0D00 uoyIRIOTA WY
YOTyYym UT A3Junod Iyl jJo punji [eIIUIL Iyl ujy Jrey-Iuo pue, 13I9SUT
«~aNfid. 'bugmorrogd
‘PT JUFT ‘L1 abegd ‘ot

JTey-auo, :3I9sux
Po3T80d9p, 'bButrmoriod
L dUYT ‘LT ebegd ‘¢

9 30 Z ebwd
6861 ‘0z 17ady
TEY 88 ‘IFAILINHOD FINIYTINOD dd¥a

14 2 44 T UEEF1 penuyzuod

e 13I98Ug

I3V, 'buymoltog

«‘A3TATIOR Buyiqued, 13398UT
~AAl. *Bujyamorioaz

“TT Uyl ‘ST Wbug g

‘o889 ‘. 1339suT
.2IN3OVINURM, IBUTAOTIOZ
‘6 U ‘TY bwad L

JTOEHAS ¥0. ‘'sxtias
‘TT duyY ‘s ¥beg 9

+BTOGHXS H0. ‘'axytils
‘6 pu®e p» sSuyy ‘9 bug
‘ST Pu® ‘IZ ‘91 SIuUIl ‘s abeg ‘g

. "Po3juerbd teaocadde Juamiredsp IIYIO I0 pInssT IFwiad 1o

28UIDTT Y3 uT IYHTI pIIsIA ® PITnbOw Jou SIOP IWPIOY VY. tIIISUT
~LPIFueaS, 1BuTAOTTOZ

‘T JUTT ‘p abud oy

«SALVA FAILOIIIA ONIGIAOHE QHV ¢, 3398yl
«VIH. tbuimoytTOd
‘T dUYT ‘Z 9bed ‘eTATL ‘€

~ORY. *3XT131§
"8T UTT ‘3L 2T

«¥ (RV NOILVIUWdOYddV N¥W. 133a9sul
.90d. tBujmoitog
*IT UTT ‘erarl 1

I8ROTTO3
8% pIpusme 9q (uoWIes -- Adod POUIIIIII} TEP HE ITYI PUIMMODII op

*A3ei1t3us ayayl
ui {(en1q -- Adodo buTpeax PITYI) TEY €S 01 SIUIMPUIWE ISNOH WYL

'P3IIPTSUOD pUR 138 I€H S UO I9IITUWO) IDUIIIJUOD 3917 INoA ‘ay
119)eads “IH pue JUIPTEIII IH
9 3o 1 abed
6861 ‘IZ TtIdy ‘T °"ON 330day

1€ @8 uo
330day¥ 9933TEWEO) 0URIVIFUO) 2913



(24 B ¥ 1oL Epd

P ~day INZEH "UIg
Yyarz11lg .nwz usolg qod "u’g
AT r\éfm\pm\

A )
- ', \V )
uemitey) .c:orm b>ao ;noz :uluﬁgcuwﬁonuu ‘uag

0

dSNOH dHLI HOJ JLVYN3IS FHI HOJ

‘peidope 9q 130daIy 993ITUMOD FDOUIIIJUOD BTYI 3By} puy

. 6861
‘T 13QO03I00 UO SATIDVIII IV SUOTINIS ButurewaIxr Yl (€}
‘6861 ‘T AINL UO dAT133339 ST [@L UOYTIDIS) ()
*(eaocadde
pue abessed UuO0 IATIONIFS v [uoTiIde® BIYY pue ‘gL ‘Z¢L
‘69 ‘L9 Yybnoayl €9 SUOTIOIS pue [ UOTIDIE JO (Z) uorioasqns]
(1) "#23ep  3ATIDIIIL ‘§L uoy3deg “WOIISES MAN. t'319sug
z Pujy 16uymaoyTOg
‘pL 9beg -gz

8UOTIDS juanbIsqns :rxaqunuay

~180°690S$ @661 ‘T Ainpe Butuutbaq 1wek (ed8TJ
180°LZSS 6861 ‘T ATne Buruuibaq Ivak [eoasty

1€Z ST3TL 30 ¢ 133deyo Buriajesyurmpe pue [10% s7Y3)
Bbutrjuswetdur Jo ssodand ayy 103 Iarisn{ Jo Iuawiaedap WYl
03 IUNOIIP INUIAII [RIDIdN 3018 ¥ WOIJ Ipum 8] uofietidoadde
bujmorlo] ayl ‘-uojyleyidoaddy oL uoi3IDIS T“NOILJAS MAN

‘6861 ‘1 19qo0320
PU® 109179 83XV 9SUIDIT 10 THIId Y3 IJep IYI UIINIIq
potiad ayly ATuo 1I3A00 03 PpIIvI0Id Sq I1snm ‘ggEt ‘I 19qOlId0
pue [uUOT1098 8TIYL JO 2IWP FATIONIIP IYI] UIIMIIG TE9-G-EZ

P 30 y abed
6861 ‘02 T11idy
1€V 85 ‘FIILIHHOD FINIUTINOD IFHd

OZY " 1£9Q8OD] ponurlIuUOd

30 ‘GZ9-S-€T ‘TT9-G-€Z ‘IZP-S-€Z ‘TZE-§-CZ I9pun pasodmy 333
¥ 'S99 UTEIIID JO UOTIRIOIZ 69 UOTIDEE ~NOILO3S MAN. *3x9sul
€ 9UTY *Butmoytod
'y PUTT ‘ZeL Ibeg (2

«!Z19-5-€Z. '3I38UT
«{019-6-EZ. tbuimortOg
*IT Jull ‘L9 ebeg -9¢

sSuotTaIdes JuInbesqne 119gqunuay

. '98NRO I0 ‘uoyjzevioocsse ‘uoriviodiod

31130aduocu IO ATQPITIRYD ® 0 PIINQTIIUOD axe ‘pyed saztad puw
1800 IATILIISTUTNPE snuiE ‘Tood Iyl woxy 8pIedoad ¥yl (), 'I3Isuy
A39173U9 B3Iy Ut (Z) uoYIdIWQNS 1IYTIIAS
‘y pue £ Sa3ull ‘99 Ideg g7

¢z 3url uo .pu® [pJ. ybnoiyl »z Iust uo PITITIERD, :ayrias
‘GZ puw $z SIurl ‘t9 ebeqg -z

«J0 A3tInbG_, 1319sur
.87, tButmaoyyog
L3laud
S$TY3l Iapun pIidope ITNI IO ‘UOTINTORII ‘IOUPUIPIO U® J0, 13IISUT
TSOSERITEIP. BurmoTTOd
‘g dUIY ‘19 abed -€7

.532q® l0 ‘spre
‘sa1nd01d J0 sajeyoTA Afburmouy 10 Aresodand oum uosaad v, 1339sUT
JTIXVA, 1butmoTTOd
‘€ dUTY ‘19 abeg -ZZ

«.0018. t3IIISUT
o085, '#TI3s
*E1 dUFY ‘65 9bed 1z

. AINEVIIY JUINUIIAOCE TeD0T Yl uUT Iys0odop

303 ‘TOS-L-L1 UT PIPTACId sv ‘quImizedIp Iyl 3 paivixdoadde
A{tao03nlelis s7 997 ayl 3o uotirod JuIMuUIIAOCS [edOT IYlL., *'I1IISUT
~TPITESGT. 1b6utmoIT0Z
‘€ WUTT ‘ws ebwd ‘ez

€z @ury uvo . SITHYAJ. ubnoaya 6t aurt uo NV O T. '¥xri3s
"€Z ybnoiyl 61 SUTT ‘15 ¥bed ‘61

-898TWa1d
34z uo uoradunsuod I03 SI6RVIIAYQ OITOYOITR® T[98 03, 13IISUY
- ov-9- - '3)TI38

‘€T FUTT ‘1§ ebed -grY

» 30 ¢ abed
686T ‘07 1Tady
1€y 95 ‘JILLIHHOD FONIYIJINOD 33Hd



ROLL CALL

SENATE BILL 431 FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
April 19, 1989

Present

Senate Committee Members:

Senator Del Gage x
Senator Bob Brown x
Senator Joe Mazurek x
House of Representatives Committee Members:
Representative Budd Gould x
Representative Dave Brown X
Representative Strizich X

Absent

Excused



ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE BILL 431 FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
April 19, 1989

To amend SB 431: In addition to the amendments previously adopted,
1) strike Jacks or Better; 2) grandfather existing non-licensed,
non-gaming establishments; and 3) reduce 800 to 100 on poker
machines.

yes no
Senate Committee Members:

Senator Del Gage X

Senator Bob Brown x

Senator Joe Mazurek x
House of Representatives Committee Members:
Representative Budd Gould x
Representative Dave Brown ' x
Representative Strizich X

THE MOTION PASSED



